Appeal No. 24

Italy v Sweden

Appeals Committee:

Steen Møller (Chairman, Denmark), Herman De Wael (Scribe, Belgium), Grattan Endicott (England)

Ladies Teams Round 9

Board 2. Dealer East. North/South Vulnerable.
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All Pass

Comments: 

1{ nat 11-20; 1] nat 4+; 2] nat maybe 3 cards; 2[ asking; 2NT 4 card support, singleton; 3} asking 3] club singleton, minimum; 3[, 3NT first or second round control in spades; 4} and 4{ first or second round controls; 4[ first round control.

Contract: Five Hearts, played by North

Lead: Jack of Clubs

Play: Declarer North played two rounds of Hearts, East taking the second, while West played the six and eight in that order. East now switched to the Queen of Diamonds.

Result: 11 tricks, NS +650

The Facts: 

East/West called the Director to protest about the explanation that South had given to West, saying that 4[ showed first round control in Spades. West’s signal in Hearts, which denied the Ace of Spades, was given so as not to help declarer. East had been told 4[ showed first or second round control, and she had therefore concluded from her partner’s signal that North held the Ace of Spades, and she had switched to Diamonds as a consequence.

The Director: 

Found that the explanation “first round control” had been the correct one, so West had not been misinformed. The Director also found that the switch to Diamonds would always be made, so he ruled there had been no damage.

Ruling: 

Result Stands

Relevant Laws: 

Law 75A, 40C 

East/West appealed.

Present: All players and both Captains

The Players: 

North explained that, when she bid 4[, she had forgotten she had already showed the (first or) second round control in spades by her 3[ of two rounds of bidding before. She had intended 4[ to show first or second round control and she realized after the board that her partner’s explanation had been the correct one.

East explained that she had asked quite clearly if 4[ showed first or second round control. North had responded “control”, thinking it was clear that this meant “first or second round control”. East had interpreted it as such, so this was really not a problem.

West explained her reasons for not showing the Spade Ace: knowing that North was void in Spades, she did not want to help declarer.

East then explained her reasoning: if her partner had been given the same information than she had, she would certainly have shown the Ace of Spades. That meant that North must have the [A, and so the Diamond switch was the only chance of beating the contract.

The Committee: 

Found that South’s explanation was consistent with bridge logic. North had shown the same control twice, so the second time it had to be a first round control. West had received the correct information, and she should not expect redress for her decision to deny the Ace of Spades as a result.

On the other hand, East had not received the correct information, and as a consequence she had no way of expecting her partner to falsecard in such a sensitive position.

With a correct explanation, East will “know” that North either has a void or the Ace in Spades. If it is the Ace, then the switch to Diamonds is still imperative if the contract shall fail. If it is a void, then the Diamond switch could probably only cost an overtrick.

The Committee concluded that with correct information, East would probably also switch to the {Q, but that was not an absolute certainty.

The Committee’s decision:

Score adjusted to 

Both sides receive:

75% of 5] made by North (NS +650) plus

25% of 5]-1 by North (NS –100)

Deposit: Returned

